

# ARUN CLARENCE

## CREATIVE DESIGNER

# **CONTACT**

 $\bowtie$ 

arunclarence@gmail.com



+91 79 0756 5993 +91 95 2605 9609



Bangalore, Karnataka



www.aruncp.com

# PERSONAL DETAILS

Gender: Male

Marital Status: Married

Date of Birth: 05-05-1987

Nationality: Indian

Languages Known to speak: English, Hindi, Malayalam & Tamil

#### Permanent Address:

#58, 5th A Cross, Little Flower Church Road Kothanur Dinne,JP Nagar 8th Phase, Bangalore,Karnataka, India

# SOCIAL MEDIA

Behance www.behance.net/aruncreativity

Dribble www.dribbble.com/arunci

# Linkedin www.linkedin.com/in/arunclarence

#### Facebook www.fb.com/arunclarence



### **PROFILE**

I'am a Creative Designer with 8 years' experience in UI/UX Graphic Designing; has experience of working in companies in India and Middle east; now looking for suitable opportunities to develop the technical skills and building a career in advertising as a Visual Designer.



### **EDUCATION**



St. Jospeh EHS School, Kuriachira. Thrissur

Higher Secondardy 2007
Nairs College, Thrissur

AAASP, Diploma Multimedia Animation 2010
Arena Multimedia



### **EXPERIENCE**

### Working as UX Lead

22-05-2019 to 22-05-2020 Otomeyt (An Apar People World Entity) Bangalore www.otomeyt.ai

Worked as Graphic Designer

22-05-2017 to 02-01-2019 RSP Design Consultants India Pvt.Ltd, Bangalore www.rspindia.net

Worked as Sr.Graphic / Web Designer

11-03-2014 to 17-06-2014 Floret Media, Bangalore www.floretmedia.com

Worked as Graphic /Web Designer

29-09-2012 to 31-01-2014 Gl Infotech, Thrissur www.godlandit.com

**Worked as Graphic Designer** 

14-10-2010 to 03-08-2012 Burooj Printers, Kingdom of Bahrain

### **HOBBIES**



TRAVEL



**DESIGN** 



**MUSIC** 



**FITNESS** 

## **SKILLS**













## **CERTIFIED COURSES**

### **Graphic-Web Designing**

Arena Multimedia Academy, Thrissur www.arena-multimedia.com

### **Non Linear Editing**

Chethana Film Institute, Thrissur www.chetanamedia.com

#### Hardware & Networking, Tally

IT Computer Mission, Thrissur www.itcomputermission.com

# **MY STRENGTH**

- · Self Confidence.
- · Dedicated to job.
- Positive approach
- · Adaptable to changes.
- Ability to learn new Technologies
- Motivated team player



### **ABOUT ME**

My fascination with computers began when I was in school. In my spare time I used to explore various application softwares especially those used for photo and video editing. Soon after, I was able to get an internet connection at home and that opened the whole World Wide Web to me. I was amazed with the endless opportunities in the Web World and decided to choose Visual Media as my career path. After completing school, I did a course in multi-media software packages and started my career as a video editor. In addition to media-related application softwares, I was also keen on learning about computer hardware and did a course on that as well. From video editing, I gradually moved to Web designing and I have been doing that ever since.

I love my job; the web pages and advertisements I create for my clients are the results of hard work, technical skills and creativity. In my career so far, I have worked for companies in Kerala, Bangalore and also in Bahrain. Currently I am working as a freelance designer and my clients include well-placed companies in India and abroad. You are welcome to view samples of my work on the Portfolio page of this site.



### **PROJECTS**

### Otomeyt (Apar People World), Bangalore, India

Works like UX/UI & Video Part of Web Applications. Poster Design, Email Templetes, Illustrations, Print Designs for Events and Motion Graphics Videos.

Projects Includes: Oto-Code, Oto-Catalyst

#### **Freelance Projects**

Projects Includes: Tathkara, Uknowit for Unisys, DashBoard for Hackers & Founders Bangalore, Redslide for Net Brahma Bangalore, Sia Android TV UI Design for Orion Digital Bangalore

#### Floret Media, Bangalore, India

Completed design assignments leading a team of 5 designers, planned and allocated tasks to the team, arranged meetings with the Client, and delivered the projects to the management on time. Projects Includes: Help Educate a Child, Diabetic foot care India

#### GL Infotech, Kerala, India

Oct 2012 to Jan 2014

Completed allocated design assignments, participated in group discussions and interactions with the Client, and delivered on time under time constraints.

Projects Includes: KB Express Canada, Kare Centre, Findsound

#### Burooj Printing Services, Kingdom of Bahrain

Completed design assignments including print media works, color determination, etc., and always delivered on time overcoming risk factors.

Projects Includes: Print Designs, Logos, Office Stationery